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T - - LETTER OF COMMENT NO. aoA
From: Bill Chambers [wchambers@fcc-cpa.com]

Sent:  Saturday, January 19, 2008 8:35 AM

To: Director - FASB

Subject: File Reference: FSP FIN 48-b

| disagree with the proposed FASB Staff Position No. FIN 48-b paragraph number 6. Most large nonpublic
enterprises have loan agreements that require them to submit financial statements prepared in accordance with
GAAP on a quarterly basis. Therefore, it appears that all of the nonpublic enterprises that did the right thing and
prepared their interim financial statements in accordance with GAAP during 2007 are potentially being penalized
and must continue to apply the provisions of Interpretation 48. In addition, a position could be taken that all
enterprises that prepared financial statements for third parties that require financial statements in accordance with
GAAP adopted the provisions of Interpretation 48, but may have not adopted Interpretation 48 properly.

I suggest that paragraph number 6 be modified to allow nonpublic enterprises that have already adopted
Interpretation 48 the option to continue to apply the provisions of Interpretation 48 or to restate prior interim
financial statements and defer Interpretation 48 to fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2007. This would not
be the first time the FASB allowed such treatment.

The above comments are my own and do not represent the opinion of Fust Charles Chambers LLP.

Thark you.

Willlam A. Chambers
Partner

5784 Widewaters Parkway

Syracuse, NY 13214
315-446-3600
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Circular 230 Disclosure: To ensure compliance with U.S. Treasury Department regulations, we inform you that any tax
advice that may be contained in this comnunication (including any attachments) is not intended or writien to be used, and
cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding tax-related penalties under the Internal Revenue Cede or applicable state or

local tax law provisions or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any tax-related matters addressed
herein.

Confidentiality Disclosure: The contents of this e-mail and any attachments to it may contain privileged and confidential
information from Fust Charles Chambers LLP. This information is only for the viewing or use of the intended recipient, If
you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of, or the taking of
any action in reliance upon, the information contained in this e-mail, or any of the attachments to this e-mail is strictly
prohibited and that this e-mai! and all of the attachments to this e-mail, if any, must be immediately returned to Fust Chailes
Chambers LLP or destroyed and, in either case, this e-mail and all attachments to this e-mail must be immediately deleted
from your computer without making any copies hereof. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify FUST
CHARILES CHAMBERS LLP by e-mail immediately.
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